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From: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3 com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25,2014 11:33 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 Tour Schedule & Tax Info
Attach: S1170002.JPG

TO ALL: A big RaPower3 welcome to all our new RaPower3 Team Members.

First, we continue to forge ahead with great progress. Attached are the new Rams for the Dual Axis Tracking System. This newer
bigger model should be better than ever.

Second, we have made some nice updates on our rapower3.com website like the history section and for a great video clip click "t" for
Tumblr. The video shows our powerful saw cutting four big pipes at the same time. We have tried to make the selling of the lenses

easier to understand. When you click START YOUR OWN BUSINESS, you will see the following:
SOLAR THERMAL LENSES-Price $3,500

Due Immediately: $105 - Pay by check within 15 days

Deferred: $945 - Due when iax refunds/savings reatized

We Finance the rest:
Company financed:  $2,450 (70%)

Term of financing: 35 years
Simple Interest: 1%
Annual Payment: $82*

*YOU DON'T MAKE THE PAYMENTS!
LTB, LLC MAKES THEM FOR YOU!

Third, we are conducting more tours and different kinds of tours-including our MEGA TOUR on June 27th. You can always click
TOURS on the rapower3 website for more info. The next tour is this Thursday. Call me at 801-699-2284 if you'd like to go.

Member Tours: Includes Ra3 Packet, Lunch On Us, 30-60 Minute Q&A Instruction Period at the Grid Home, tour both
Manufacturing Plant and Project Site. Dates: March 27th, April 30th, May 29th

“Bring A Guest” Tours: Lunch On Us at the Grid Home, 30-60 Minute explanation of the RaPower3 Program with Q&A, tour both
Manufacturing Plant and Project Site. Dates: March 13th, April 10th, May 15th, June 11th

Mega Tour: June 27th Friday: Lunch on Us, In depth report from Neldon Johnson, Our Engineer, Greg and Matt Shepard. Q&A
session, tour of the Manufacturing Plant, Project Site and future sites.

Fourth, many of you have already filed your taxes and your returns are coming in. This means you will need to write us a check to pay

off your soiar ienses. Picase iog-in the BACK OFFICE LOGIN area to check your account. You wili need your USER NAME and
PASSWORD. Mail your check to RaPower3 to the address below.

Remember, Rental Fees and Bonuses will only be paid on the number of solar lenses you have actually paid for.

Regards, Greg

Greg Shepard
RaPower3

5 South 4000 West
Deseret, UT 84624
WWW.rapower3.com
801-699-2284

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that

disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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